
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 1 of 36 

APPROVED MINUTES 
KING WILLIAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BUDGET WORK SESSION MEETING OF MARCH 2, 2022 
 
A budget work session meeting of the Board of Supervisors of King William County, Virginia, was 
held on the 2nd day of March 2022, beginning at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Meeting Room of the County 
Administration Building and via Zoom. 
 
Agenda Item 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Moren called the meeting to order. 
 
Agenda Item 2.  ROLL CALL 
 
The members were polled: 
 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr.  Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
Agenda Item 3.  REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF AMENDED MEETING AGENDA 
 
Supervisor Garber moved for the adoption of the amended agenda for this meeting as presented; 
motion was seconded by Supervisor Moskalski. The Chairman called for any discussion. The 
members were polled: 
 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr. Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
Agenda Item 4. BUDGET WORK SESSION MATTERS 
 
County Administrator, Percy Ashcraft, explained the format of the work session. The Director of 
Financial Services, Natasha Joranlien, will give an overview and representatives are present in 
person and via Zoom to answer any questions. The budgets presented are not recommendations 
from the County Administrator. 
 
4.a. Outside Organization Requests – Natasha Joranlien, Director of Financial Services 
 
Ms. Joranlien gave an overview of outside organization FY22 budgets and FY23 budget requests.  
 
  



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 2 of 36 

4.a.i. Pamunkey Regional Library – Tom Shepley, Director 
 
Mr. Shepley thanked the King William County representative on the Library Board of Trustees, Ms. 
Mary Shipman. 
 
Mr. Shepley said this is the largest budget request since he’s been with the Library. Last year was 
flat funding. He said the library has 140 people currently making under the new minimum wage. He 
said the library closed branches in 2020 due to COVID and tried to reopen in July 2020. 65% of their 
staff is over 65 years-old and many elected not to come back, creating 45 vacancies. The majority of 
the budget request addresses the increase towards minimum wage, merit increases, and 
compression. He said the Library’s reserve fund went from $50,000 to zero and state aid has 
decreased. He said the Library provides internet hotspots for the public at a cost of $46,000. Books 
and materials prices have been going up 9-10% each year.  
 
He said that although people are not visiting the library as much, they are checking out more 
materials than ever before. King William County provides 10% of the Library’s overall budget. 
 
Chairman Moren asked what the shared costs among localities are. Mr. Shepley said the Director’s 
salary and materials.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if the budget request included both branches. Mr. Shepley said yes, it covers 
both the West Point and Upper King William branches. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked what West Point pays. Mr. Shepley said they provide the building and the 
cleaning and maintenance of the building. He said the Library has been renting the UKW branch and 
their rent has not increased in a few years. Supervisor Garber asked how much the rent is. Mr. 
Shepley said $2,500/month. 
 
Supervisor Greenwood asked if they used a County-owned building, would it help. Mr. Shepley said 
it would save the cost of rent but for the County, it would depend on how much the building costs 
them.  
 
Supervisor Moskalski asked if they were giving an across-the-board salary increase. Mr. Shepley 
said no, it was merit-based only. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked what would be the highest raise. Mr. Shepley said 2-3%. 
 
Chairman Moren asked what hours the King William branch is open. Mr. Shepley said it is open 54 
hours/week, Monday – Saturday. Chairman Moren asked what the impact would be of closing a few 
days. Mr. Shepley said they have found that customers do not shift their usage to another day. He 
said they’d have to cut a lot of hours to decrease the cost. He said Hanover County is covering most 
of the salary cost. 
 
  



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 3 of 36 

4.a.ii. Thrive Virginia Budget Presentation – Gillian Barney, CEO 
 
Ms. Barney said Thrive Virginia (formerly Quin Rivers) provides critical services to the County such 
as emergency financial assistance, feeding children when schools are closed, and providing support 
to victims of domestic violence and sexual abuse. Services are provided free to users due to grants 
and County contributions. They are asking for $5,000. 
 
There were no questions from the Board. 
 
4.a.iii. Arts Alive – Ellen Davis, Board President 
 
Ms. Davis thanked the County for their past support and said they are trying to get back to normal 
after COVID. From 2020-2022 they held 7 concerts with 34% participation by KWC residents, a 
camp with 36% participating from KWC, and a drama camp with 54% participating from KWC. She 
said contributions are matched by the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts. Their goal is to keep prices 
down for consumers so they can afford to attend. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski said his daughter participated in two programs and enjoyed them. 
 
Chairman Moren asked if they work with Parks & Rec to bring things to this end of town. Ms. Davis 
said they do and will continue as things open up. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges said they allow people to experience things they otherwise would not experience 
and that some of the performers go on to greater success. 
 
Chairman Moren said he has issues with this being taxpayer funded. 
 
4.b. Regional Animal Shelter Budget Presentation – Lauri Betts, Manager 
 
Ms. Betts said they are asking for an additional full-time employee, repairs & maintenance on 
flooring, and the Homeward Trails program. She said the Shelter is shared with King & Queen 
County and the costs are split between both counties. 
 
She said the Shelter has offered spay/neuter clinics, PALS and Working Whiskers Programs, and a 
Pet Food Pantry. They have not had a staff increase since 2011. 
 
Ms. Betts said they are hoping to begin a Community Cats Program and Foster Program which will 
help increase live release rates. A grant from Homeward Trails is for the Community Cats Program. 
A representative is present and has spoken to the Sheriffs of both counties, both of whom support 
the program.  
 
Alice Burton with Homeward Trails gave a presentation on the Community Cats program. She was 
Chief of Animal Control in Arlington, VA for 15 years and has seen the positive results of the 
program. The program focuses on TNR – Trap, Neuter, Release. She said there are positive effects in 
the community, complaints decrease, and shelter costs for euthanasia are reduced. She said 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 4 of 36 

Homeward Trails chose to bring the program to the RAS because of Ms. Betts’ experience and 
trained staff. They will be coming on April 3rd to spay/neuter 50 cats at no cost.  
 
Ms. Burton said the program helps with fostering and adopting cats, takes work off Animal Control 
Officers, and saves money. It costs $105 to euthanize an animal whereas it costs about $50 to 
spay/neuter and do a health check. She said the County spent $24,000 over the last two years on 
euthanizing.  
 
Supervisor Garber asked if they still euthanize if they find something wrong during the health check. 
Ms. Burton said that is up to the veterinarian to make that decision but they will not put a sick cat 
back out in the community. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked if King & Queen has agreed to the cost share yet. Ms. Betts said she doesn’t 
know. Mr. Ashcraft said he spoke with their County Administrator who said they are level funding 
all outside agencies and there is no support from King & Queen for this program this year. 
 
Chairman Moren asked what usage percentage is for King & Queen vs. King William. Ms. Betts said 
the populations are different and K&Q Animal Control only works 3 days/week. She said there is a 
big difference but she has no way of knowing exactly. She said K&Q is reactive, not proactive. 
 
Chairman Moren asked if they can handle a surge of animals through this program. Ms. Betts said 
yes because it’s managed. They work with the community caregivers. Ms. Burton said people like 
having community cats around but overpopulation is the problem. She said they have to be handled 
carefully when trapped. Ms. Betts said there would be planned clinics for the trapped cats. 
Homeward Trails is coming in to help and to work with the caregivers to properly train them. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked if just King William could do it. Ms. Betts said if she offers a service, she 
has to offer it to all.  
 
Supervisor Moskalski asked if the program was contingent on the new position. Ms. Betts said yes, 
her staff is already swamped. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked what capacity they are at now. Ms. Betts said they are able to take in 
animals. They only have to close down when there are large animal seizures.  
 
Chairman Moren asked Ms. Betts to describe the process used when euthanizing an animal. Ms. 
Betts said trained individuals perform them. The animal is tranquilized, then given a lethal injection. 
They are then cremated.  
 
Supervisor Moskalski asked if this presentation had been given in King & Queen. Ms. Betts said they 
only talked over Zoom and they did not hear from Ms. Burton. 
 
Supervisor Greenwood asked how much of a savings could be expected to offset the cost of the 
program. Ms. Betts said they had spent over $14,000 for euthanizing in 2021. She said the savings 
would help in the long run. Ms. Burton said you also have to take into account how many of the cats 
are female. 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 5 of 36 

 
4.c. Outside Consultants & Contractors Expense 
 
Ms. Joranlien presented a listing of outside consultants and contractors with their FY22 information 
and FY23 expected expenditures. 
 
Chairman Moren asked if the amount for lawn maintenance was a yearly figure. Ms. Joranlien said 
yes. Mr. Hudgins said they are in the process of getting a few other quotes but the current vendor 
hasn’t raised costs in the last couple of years. Supervisor Garber asked if they provide lawn care 
only. Mr. Hudgins said yes. They will spread mulch or do other small jobs for an additional fee. Vice 
Chair Hodges asked if they trim shrubs. Mr. Hudgins said no. 
 
4.d. Benefits Overview - Nita McInteer, Human Resources Manager 
 
Ms. McInteer provided an updated summary of Annual Benefit Costs (Attachment A). She said she 
had just received more information from VRS but has not had a chance to calculate overall costs yet. 
She also has not received the employer vs employee split from Anthem. 
 
Chairman Moren asked Ms. McInteer to email the information to the Board when she has it. 
 
4.e. Annual Leave Payout - Nita McInteer, Human Resources Manager 
 
Ms. McInteer said staff is recommending allowing employees with at least one hundred hours of 
accrued leave to request a once a year payout of 40 hours of that leave if they have also used at least 
40 hours of annual leave in the previous 12 months. Ms. Joranlien said this money is normally set 
aside in case employees leave or retire. This would allow the balance to be slowly decreased rather 
than hitting all at once.  
 
Supervisor Moskalski said he wants to see the numbers. Ms. Joranlien said it is included in the 
requests later this meeting. 
 
4.f. Salary Comparisons by Position - Nita McInteer, Human Resources Manager 
 
Per the Board’s request on February 22, 2022, Ms. McInteer provided a comparison of salaries for 
the Commissioner of the Revenue’s office, Treasurer’s office, Sheriff’s Office, and Fire & EMS. She 
also provided a copy of the Classification and Compensation Review the Board approved in 
February 2020. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked if the Commissioner of the Revenue and Treasurer’s office salaries were 
brought up in 2020. Ms. McInteer said yes.  
 
Supervisor Moskalski said he wanted to see a comparison of duties between those two offices and 
other County departments. Ms. Joranlien said that was done in the 2020 study. Supervisor Moskalski 
said he’d take a closer look at it and come back with any questions.  
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 6 of 36 

Ms. McInteer said there are currently seven employees and one elected official who have over 20 
years of service to the County.  
 
Ms. McInteer provided a salary comparison between the Sheriff’s Office and Fire & EMS. Fire 
Department recruits are paid $42,500 upon hire and are required to sign an agreement stating they 
will provide at least three years of service to the County. If they leave within the three years, they 
must repay the cost of the training academy on a prorated basis. Salaries in both departments were 
included in the 2020 study and some employees were given raises to bring them to the minimum of 
their new scales. Sheriff’s Deputies start at $39,000 and are brought up to $42,500 once they 
complete the Academy. 
 
Chairman Moren asked what if the Fire Department recruits were terminated for cause. Ms. 
McInteer said they must repay training costs.  
 
Supervisor Garber asked if the Sheriff’s recruits sign agreements. Sheriff Walton said no.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if they had to pay back a prorated portion of the training if they dropped 
out of the academy. Ms. McInteer said yes. 
 
4.g. County Department Budget Presentations – Natasha Joranlien, Director of Financial 
Services 
 
Ms. Joranlien said the County was looking at giving salary increases of 1.5% for COLA and 2% for 
those earning merit increases. She noted that the department reports are where she created a leave 
payout line for informational purposes which Supervisor Moskalski had asked for earlier.  
 
The Board of Supervisors draft budget increased by $3,848. Vice Chair Hodges asked why they 
increased the Travel (Convention and Education) line item and if it was used last year. Ms. Joranlien 
said it was not fully used last year but it was assumed there would be more opportunity for training 
this year. Supervisor Moskalski said it makes sense to budget for it and have a cushion.  
 
The County Administrator’s draft budget increased by $254,531, mainly due to salaries for the 
County Administrator and the addition of a Deputy County Administrator. Vice Chair Hodges asked 
who the proposed Summer Intern would report to. Mr. Ashcraft said to the County Administrator 
and Deputy County Administrator. He said they were thinking of someone working toward a 
Political Science or Public Administration degree. He’d like to offer the opportunity for a young 
person advocating for a career in government. He estimates they would work June-August for about 
20 hours/week. He said this would be the first thing cut if things don’t work out. 
 
Financial & Management Services draft budget decreased by $153,847 due to splitting out Human 
Resources and IT to their own departments. Chairman Moren asked if merit increases were being 
given across the board. Ms. Joranlien said no, it’s based on performance review scoring. Vice Chair 
Hodges asked if we have a form for reviews. Ms. Joranlien said yes. Supervisor Garber asked what 
happens if the employee doesn’t score well. Ms. Joranlien said the Department Head and the County 
Administrator would work on goals and areas of improvement to share with the employee. 
Supervisor Greenwood asked how many other counties give increases based on performance. Ms. 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 7 of 36 

Joranlien said most do. He said the state doesn’t do that. Supervisor Moskalski said the state is 
discussing doing it now. 
 
The new Human Resources/Payroll draft budget was $187,215 and includes the addition of one full-
time employee. Mr. Ashcraft said he will be recommending that HR be an independent department 
reporting to the County Administrator. Chairman Moren asked if NEOGov was a one-time fee. Ms. 
Joranlien said it is an annual fee. She said performance evaluations can be done through NEOGov in 
the future. Vice Chair Hodges asked why there was a line item for legal. Ms. Joranlien said when 
VRSA has to represent the County at a grievance hearing, we incur a deductible. She said this line 
item was not in the budget before this year.  
 
The Internal Services (IT) draft budget increased by $112,245 and includes a request for a new 
position, new telephone system, and increased security costs. Vice Chair Hodges asked if a new full-
time position had just been added. Ms. Joranlien said yes, in FY22. Chairman Moren asked about the 
security enhancements. Travis Wolfe, Systems Engineer, said Benjamin Shumaker, Information 
Technology Specialist, has been working on pulling back the County’s dependency on Code Blue, 
maintaining our own firewall, and working with a new cybersecurity vendor which allows us to 
manage it ourselves. He said the changes put us in compliance with the state, especially for the 
General Registrar. Supervisor Moskalski asked how much this will offset spending. Mr. Wolfe said it 
is just over $2,000 increase to do it internally and that number will decrease in subsequent years. 
Mr. Ashcraft said he will be recommending that IT be an independent department reporting to the 
County Administrator. Supervisor Greenwood said he thought the phone system was new. Mr. Wolfe 
said it is seven years old and analog. The County still uses copper lines which will no longer be 
supported. The new system would be cloud hosted using SEGRA’s fiber lines. Employees will be able 
to use the phones from home or via their cell phone just as if they were at their desk. Chairman 
Moren asked what happens when the lines are cut. Mr. Wolfe said hopefully we can use All Points 
Broadband as a backup to SEGRA, or perhaps use APB as the main provider with SEGRA as a backup. 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if the new 911 lines were installed. Mr. Wolfe said they are in but not yet 
active. Those are through AT&T. Chairman Moren asked if text to 911 was active. Sheriff Walton 
said yes. 
 
The Fire & EMS draft budget increased by $208,392 and assumes the Academy will be covered by 
the SAFER grant. Chairman Moren asked when the discussion of the use of the next tranche of ARPA 
funding will be addressed. Ms. Joranlien said later tonight. There were no questions from the Board. 
 
The Building Inspections draft budget increased by $18,930 which mainly consists of COLA and 
merit increases. There were no questions from the Board.  
 
The General Properties draft budget had an overall decrease of $7,895. Chairman Moren said there 
has been a lot of activity around the Historic Courthouse and asked where the roof repair expense 
was. Mr. Hudgins said it is under CIP. He said they possibly need a French drain and those funds are 
also in CIP. 
 
The Administration of Parks & Recreation draft budget increased by $50,726. Ms. Joranlien pointed 
out that only the Administration of the program was paid from the General Fund. The outdoor 
speaker/projector system was moved from CIP to the budget for FY23. Chairman Moren asked how 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 8 of 36 

successful the movies in the park program was. Kayla Huffman, Parks & Rec Manager, said they had 
good participation but it was not as much as they had hoped for. They hope to have better 
participation this year with COVID restrictions easing.  
 
The Parks & Recreation Program Fund draft budget decreased by $2,820. There were no questions 
from the Board.  
 
Planning and Zoning draft budget decreased by $27,250 mainly due to being fully staffed and no 
longer needing contract labor. Chairman Moren asked where we were at in identifying property 
which needs to be demolished and junk vehicles needing to be disposed of. Ms. Graham said they 
have contacted some owners but are having difficulty getting them to do it. She said they have been 
successful in getting a lot of things cleaned up. Liens can be placed on properties facing demolition. 
Supervisor Garber asked how you recoup liens. Mr. Ashcraft said it’s a very slow process. He asked 
if you can sell the property to recover the lien. Mr. Ashcraft said yes, that’s the Treasurer’s decision. 
Supervisor Greenwood asked about the cars on the Import property. Ms. Graham said she has 
notified them and they move them for the inspection but then move them back. Supervisor Garber 
asked if there’s a time limit and if they’re fined per vehicle. Ms. Graham said they’ll be coming back 
with a change to the Zoning Ordinance to address this. The fine depends on a judge’s ruling. 
Supervisor Moskalski asked about the increase in the wage line item. Ms. Joranlien said the 
department is now fully staffed with the addition of the Zoning Administrator and Erosion & 
Sediment Inspector so those expenditures were moved out of the Contract Labor line item (1400) 
and into wages (1130). 
 
Water & Sewer budgets were presented. Ms. Joranlien reminded the Board that these are not in the 
General Fund. There is a request for an additional position and a new vehicle to replace a high 
mileage vehicle. There were no questions from the Board.  
 
4.h. ARPA Budget Overview – Natasha Joranlien, Director of Financial Services 
 
Chairman Moren asked how long we had to use these funds. Ms. Joranlien said from 3/3/21 – 
12/31/24.  
 
Supervisor Moskalski asked what will happen if some of the allocations become obsolete. Ms. 
Joranlien said they would come to the Board to reallocate them.  
 
Supervisor Greenwood asked about the Broadband allocations. Ms. Joranlien said $2 million will 
come from ARPA, $275,000 from infrastructure, and $225,000 from an EDA rollover. 
 
Chairman Moren said Breezeline has a contract with the FCC to support the rest of the County. They 
told him they are working on it feverishly.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if that included West Point. Chairman Moren said no, they have Cox. 
 
  



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 9 of 36 

4.i. Tax Reduction Scenarios – Natasha Joranlien, Director of Financial Services 
 
Chairman Moren asked how to handle PPT with the increased vehicle values. Supervisor Moskalski 
said the Commissioner of the Revenue could potentially reduce the percentage of the fair market 
value of the vehicle which is taxed and the Board could potentially lower the tax rate. Supervisor 
Garber asked what about when the values go back down. Chairman Moskalski said the 
Commissioner of the Revenue could change the percentage of the fair market value of the vehicle 
which is taxed without the Board having to change the rate. He said he is reticent to do anything 
with PPT now. Chairman Moren asked if NADA adjusts values annually. Supervisor Garber said he 
thinks it’s more often. Supervisor Garber said he prefers a Real Estate tax reduction. Vice Chair 
Hodges and Supervisor Moskalski said this is good information to have to see what we’ll be giving 
up. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski said the budget is showing an 8% increase and there is 8% inflation. With the 
reassessment still in progress, his feeling is there should be no reduction this year until we know 
more.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges said this is not a good year to reduce.  
 
Supervisor Greenwood said he sees a lot of wish list items in the budget.  
 
Supervisor Moskalski said we are about $1 million short expense-wise.  
 
Chairman Moren asked about a slush fund. Supervisor Greenwood said it is not a slush fund. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski said we have not funded County capital projects in a while. Supervisor 
Greenwood asked where we would be if we include CIP. Supervisor Moskalski said still at 20%. 
 
Supervisor Garber said at the current tax rate we’ll be $1 million short with what’s being asked for. 
Ms. Joranlien said if revenues are higher than projected, we will owe the schools their share.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if the majority of increases in salary were merit or COLA. Ms. Joranlien said 
she can give them a quick summary. 
 
Agenda Item 5. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ REQUESTS 
 
Supervisor Greenwood said he wants to see the summary Ms. Joranlien referenced. 
 
Supervisor Garber said he also wants to see the summary and looks forward to the County 
Administrator’s budget presentation. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges said he’d like to honor Captain Scott Hamilton for rescuing a dog in distress which 
was mentioned in the paper. He said everybody’s not going to be happy with the budget decisions. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski had nothing to add. 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 10 of 36 

Chairman Moren said this has been the most transparent and comprehensive top-to-bottom budget 
review he’s been involved in. 
 
Agenda Item 6. CLOSED MEETING 
 
6.a. Motion to Convene Closed Meeting 
 
Supervisor Moskalski made a motion to convene in Closed Meeting in accordance with Section 2.2-
3711 (A)(1) of the Code of Virginia to consider a personnel matter involving the salary of specific 
public employees. Supervisor Greenwood seconded the motion. The Chairman called for any 
discussion. The members were polled:  
 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr.  Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
6.b. Motion to Reconvene in Open Session 
 
Supervisor Moskalski made a motion to reconvene in Open Session. Supervisor Greenwood 
seconded the motion. The Chairman called for any discussion. The members were polled:  
 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr.  Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
6.c. Certification of Closed Meeting 
 
Vice Chair Hodges moved for adoption of Standing Resolution 1 (SR-1) in accordance with Section 
2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended; the motion was seconded by Supervisor 
Moskalski. The Chairman called for any discussion. The members were polled: 
 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr.  Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
  



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Page 11 of 36 

STANDING RESOLUTION – 1 (SR-1) 
A RESOLUTION TO CERTIFY COMPLIANCE WITH THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

REGARDING MEETING IN CLOSED MEETING  
 

WHEREAS, the King William County Board of Supervisors has convened a closed meeting 
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote, and in accordance with the provisions of the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and,  

 
WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by the King 

William County Board of Supervisors that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity with 
Virginia law, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the King William County Board of Supervisors on this 
2nd day of March, 2022, hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s knowledge:  

 
1. Only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the 

Freedom of Information Act were heard, discussed, or considered in the closed meeting to 
which this certification resolution applies, by the King William County Board of Supervisors.  
 

2. Only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed 
meeting were heard, discussed, or considered by the King William County Board of 
Supervisors.  

 
DONE this the 2nd day of March, 2022. 
 
Agenda Item 6. ADJOURN OR RECESS 
 
Supervisor Greenwood made a motion to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Supervisor Moskalski. 
The Chairman called for any discussion. All were in favor with none opposing. The meeting was 
adjourned. 
 
 
COPY TESTE: 
 
 
 
    
Edwin H. Moren, Jr., Vice Chair  Christine H. Branch 
Board of Supervisors  Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 12 of 36 

Attachment A 
 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 13 of 36 

Attachment B 
Handout Provided to Board by Treasurer 

 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 14 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 15 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 16 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 17 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 18 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 19 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 20 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 21 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 22 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 23 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 24 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 25 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 26 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 27 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 28 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 29 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 30 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 31 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 32 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 33 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 34 of 36 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 35 of 36 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Budget Work Session Meeting of March 2, 2022 

Attachment B 
Page 36 of 36 

 
 
 
 
 


